

JESSICA (WENJING) JI

PERFORMANCE DESIGNER

DETAILS

ADDRESS

Cardiff
United Kingdom

PHONE

07849805296

EMAIL

wenjing.ji98@gmail.com

NATIONALITY

Chinese

LINKS

[Performance Design](#)

SKILLS

Performance Design

Scenic Arts

Props Making

Model Making

AutoCad

SketchUp

Shapr3D

LANGUAGES

English

● ● ● ○ ○

Chinese

● ● ● ● ●

PROFILE

Jessica is a performance designer & maker currently based in the UK working on set & costume design, scenic, puppetry and model making.

With previous experience as a computer science programmer, my work thrives on breaking down the work into smaller pieces to explore the deep intention of characters in the narrative before exploring concepts in digital space alongside traditional model making. I seek to develop creative design approaches utilising multi-media to find new ways to hold up theatre as a crucial mirror of reality.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Scenic Artist, Sherman Theatre

Cardiff

Aug 2022 — Mar 2023

Scenic Art including painting, dressing, and texturing.

Props assistant, Seren Studio

Cardiff

Oct 2022 — Nov 2022

Prop Sourcing and Making

Prop Maker, Amazeland

Shanghai

Apr 2021 — May 2023

Prop Making and Sourcing for *The Devil The Musical*.

New Media Operator, NaoYin Culture

Shanghai

Mar 2021 — May 2021

Graphic Design and Promotion Push Design

Theatre Intern, WanXiangTianDi Theatre

Shenzhen

Jun 2019 — Sep 2019

EDUCATION

MA Design For Performance, Royal Welsh Collage of Music & Drama

Cardiff

Sep 2021 — Jul 2023

Set & Costume Design

BSE Computer Science & Engineering , The University of Hong Kong, Shenzhen

Shenzhen

Sep 2016 — Jun 2020